



Phone +91 9999924082

0

Email basyalsuresh@gmail.com

Address 884/15, FBD, HR, IN



SUMMARY

I am very passionate about Graphic cum UI design, technology and creativity, have been in the field for about ten years now. I enjoy challenges and make positive contributions to the workplace through the strength of my work, positive input.



OBJECTIVE

Be part of a dynamic and innovative team of designers in generating top-notched designs that delight customers.



JOB EXPERIENCE



Web/Mobile Applications User Interfaces and Digital Agencies IT Solutions

| Image Impact | 2013 - 2015

Sr. Graphic Designer

Digital/Printing Advertising Agency (Billboards, Commercials Ads, & Printing)

Perfact Digital | 2012 - 2013

Sr. Grpahic Designer

Digital Printing & Packaging House

Sai Packaging | 2011 - 2012

Graphic Designer

Printing and Packaging

Rahul Electrostat | 2008 - 2010

Grpahic Designer

Designing and Printing



PORTFOLIO

COROFLOT.com/yeshkumar

Behance.net/basyalsure414f



EDUCATION

2012 Unversity of CDLU, Sirsa

Bachelor of Arts in Hindi (2012)

Sirsa, Haryana

★★☆☆☆

2008 DIP, CCIT & DDTP of Computer

Delhi-India

★★☆☆☆

2008 (Haryana Board of Sec. Edu.

Faridabad, Haryana

★★★☆☆



SKILLS

Psd Ai Id

★★★☆ ★★★☆ ★★★☆

Cdr Pr | Ae HTML | CSS

★★★☆ ★★☆☆ ★★☆☆

Web UI

Mobile UI

Print/Digital







